
From: Catherine Lumb 
Sent: 20 July 2015 13:30 

To: Melanie Giles 
Subject: RE: Archaeology dig Whitworth Park 

Hi Mel,  
[…] 
I don’t work with the Youth Board but I spoke with Andrea and there is a general consent form that they all 
have to have signed for participating in Youth Board Activities. Therefore you will be fine to use any of these 
images.  
Look forward to hearing from you. 
Take Care,  
Cat 
Cat Lumb | Secondary and Post-16 Co-ordinator (Humanities) | Working days: Mon, Wed, 

Fri | Manchester Museum | The University of Manchester | Oxford Road | Manchester | M13 9PL 

| 
t: 0161 306 1765 | 
www.manchester.ac.uk/museum | www.learningmanchester.wordpress.com |  
www.facebook.com/ManchesterMuseum | Follow us on Twitter @Learning MM @McrMuseum| 
Exhibitions: Making Monuments on Rapa Nui: The Statues from Easter Island, 1 Apr-6 Sep 

2015 | Dance of the Butterflies 

Awards: Lever Prize 2015 for Real Life Science programme  

Designated as an Outstanding Collection 
 
 

 

From: Melanie Giles  
Sent: 17 July 2015 16:22 

To: Catherine Lumb 
Subject: Re: Archaeology dig Whitworth Park 
Hi Cat,  
I forgot to ask when we spoke whether you are responsible for the youth board as well? Sian wants to know 
if we have formal permission for their photo usage as well.  
Mel  
 
Sent from my iPhone 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://outlook.manchester.ac.uk/owa/redir.aspx?SURL=Jj90y_7QxLZnk7Hb7NplLs_QoazVOgA2jBE5uq5r_ntIRewJppLSCGgAdAB0AHAAOgAvAC8AdwB3AHcALgBtAGEAbgBjAGgAZQBzAHQAZQByAC4AYQBjAC4AdQBrAC8AbQB1AHMAZQB1AG0A&URL=http%3a%2f%2fwww.manchester.ac.uk%2fmuseum
https://outlook.manchester.ac.uk/owa/redir.aspx?SURL=64bUBPU0QXyVAo74SUH6RMhiZPniU1zbFlWHXitdZZZIRewJppLSCGgAdAB0AHAAOgAvAC8AdwB3AHcALgBsAGUAYQByAG4AaQBuAGcAbQBhAG4AYwBoAGUAcwB0AGUAcgAuAHcAbwByAGQAcAByAGUAcwBzAC4AYwBvAG0ALwA.&URL=http%3a%2f%2fwww.learningmanchester.wordpress.com%2f
https://outlook.manchester.ac.uk/owa/redir.aspx?SURL=VbbrnPxM3FL8MxufItb9taSJOm8KCCAhXvoc-dGxgmlIRewJppLSCGgAdAB0AHAAOgAvAC8AdwB3AHcALgBmAGEAYwBlAGIAbwBvAGsALgBjAG8AbQAvAE0AYQBuAGMAaABlAHMAdABlAHIATQB1AHMAZQB1AG0A&URL=http%3a%2f%2fwww.facebook.com%2fManchesterMuseum
https://outlook.manchester.ac.uk/owa/redir.aspx?SURL=CgIPbsOewRSICRTRXBKZjUViI01wA6BRDvE0en8k7l9IRewJppLSCGgAdAB0AHAAcwA6AC8ALwB0AHcAaQB0AHQAZQByAC4AYwBvAG0ALwBMAGUAYQByAG4AaQBuAGcATQBNAA..&URL=https%3a%2f%2ftwitter.com%2fLearningMM
https://outlook.manchester.ac.uk/owa/redir.aspx?SURL=nIOJet6ho1R7wa0Fb_7gETB0O3Vs3NPrJLX5dOuVaBVIRewJppLSCGgAdAB0AHAAcwA6AC8ALwB0AHcAaQB0AHQAZQByAC4AYwBvAG0ALwBNAGMAcgBNAHUAcwBlAHUAbQA.&URL=https%3a%2f%2ftwitter.com%2fMcrMuseum


 

 
 

Photographic Permission Form 
 
At YAC events we may take photographic prints and digital images of the children engaged 
in the activities. These may be used in future publicity by YAC, the Council for British 
Archaeology (CBA), Council for Scottish Archaeology (CSA), CBA Wales/Cymru and the 
CBA English regional groups to promote YAC holidays, Branch events and Club activities.  
 
If you are content that your child may be photographed and appear in such material please 
sign below giving your approval. Please be aware that YAC has strict child protection 
policies on the use of such material, and although images may be used, personal 
information about children, such as names, will not be included. For further information 
regarding child protection contact the YAC Network and Events Officer at YAC HQ in York 
or the Scottish Co-ordinator at the CSA. 
 
If you have any reservations about this, please contact the YAC volunteer or staff member 
organising the event/s before signing. 
 

✎ Please add child’s name 
 

I give my permission for my child _________________________________________ to be 
photographed at the YAC events and have no objections to such photographs being used 
by the groups outlined above in publications and associated publicity. 
 

✎ Please tick 

I am happy for images to appear on the UK YAC website or my local Branch’s website. 
UK YAC Website  Yes [    ] No [    ] 
Local Branch website Yes [    ] No [    ] 
 

✎ Please complete details 

Signed: ______________________________  Print Name: _________________________ 
 

Relationship to child: _______________________________________________________ 
 

Home Address: ____________________________________________________________ 
 
_________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Tel: ____________________________ Email:____________________________________ 
 
Date: ___________________________  
 
CBA, St.Mary’s House, 66 Bootham, York, YO30 7BZ, 01904 671417 
 
The Council for British Archaeology is a Company Limited by Guarantee, registered in England 1760254; Registered Charity 287815 


